
Candace l Daigle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Paula Gilman  
Monday, June 18, 2018 11 :48 AM 
'John Dickey';  
'Pat & Linda Clarke'; 'Connie Widger' 
'Candy Daigle' 
RE: Question from the Canterbury Historical Society 

I am forwarding this to Stephen Hopkins and to Doug Towle. Below is what I found on 
internet 

Paula 

Born in Gilmanton, New Hampshire, USA on 15 Nov 1777. Noah Ranlet married.:....=..:::::..::...:= 
~~~ andhad 1 child. He passed away on 17 Sep 1827 in Gilmanton, New 
Hampshire, USA. 

Unavailable 
Unavailable 

American Furniture & Decorative Arts- 2337 

Boston 

November 04,2006 3:00PM 

Description: 

Pine Cased Dwarf Clock, Noah Ranlet, Gilmanton, New Hampshire, c. 1820, a scroll top capping a glazed dial 
opening, rectangular waist door with oval pendulum aperture flanked by plain quarter columns all on a bracket 
foot base with scrolled apron and housing an eight-day time and strike, weight powered brass movement 
engraved on the back Ranlet, front hung pendulum and 8 in. diameter painted iron Arabic numeral dial 
signed Noah Ranlet. Gilmanton, (restoration), ht. 46 1/2 in. 

Literature: A similar example is illustrated in Charles Parsons, New Hampshire Clocks and Clockmakers, pp. 
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164-165, with biographical information on pp. 328-329. 
Estimate $4,000-6,000 

Keywords 

From: John Dickey  
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:23 AM 
To: ; Paula Gilman  
Pat & Linda Clarke ; Connie Widger  
Cc: Candy Daigle  
Subject: Fwd: Question from the Canterbury Historical Society 

Hi: Does anyone have any information that could help with this request? 

John 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Robert Scarponi"  
Date: June 18, 2018 at 8:14:07 AM EDT 
To: 
Subject: Question from the Canterbury Historical Society 

Good morning Mr. Dickey ... 

Do you folks have any information about a clockmaker named Noah Ran let who was working 

about 1810, presumably in Gilmanton? We are trying to determine if a grandfather clock was 
made in Gilmanton or perhaps, in Canterbury. I am asking as a result of an inquiry by a family 
that owns a clock attributed to Ranlet. 

I would appreciate any information you can provide. 

Bob Scarponi 
President Canterbury Historical Society 
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Candace l Daigle 

From:  
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, June 18, 2018 10:58 AM 
John Dickey 

Subject: Re: Fwd: Question from the Canterbury Historical Society 

From here I can only see: 

Noah Rundlet and the cite is Records of the Congregational Church in Gilmanton. Being the records kept by Isaac Smith 
Pastor of the Old Smith Meeting House et als. NH Historical Society. I can try to check further, but I'm not sure when. 
Still owe you the Town Farm docs. 

On 06-18-2018 10:23 AM, John Dickey wrote: 

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

Do you folks have any information about a clockmaker named Noah Ranlet who was working 

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
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